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Agenda Item Nlﬁer

Petitions from property owners requesting paving for E. 35™ Street from Easton
Boulevard to Arthur Avenue, and Arthur Avenue from E. 34" Street to E. 35™ Street.
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CITY OF DES MOINES, IOWA
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

TO: Diane Rauh
City Clerk
FROM: Darwin J. Larson, P.E.

Chief Design Engineer
DATE: September 4, 2009

RE: Paving Petition
Activity ID 06-2010-000

Attached is a paving petition for E. 35" Street from Easton Boulevard to Arthur Avenue,
and Arthur Avenue from E. 34" Street to E. 35" Street. This petition was received by the
Engineering Department and needs to be presented to the City Council.

Darwin J. Larson, P.E.
Chief Design Engineer

DJL:lav

cc: Jeb E. Brewer, P.E., City Engineer
File ~
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PAVING PETITION FORM

THE HONORABLE MAYOR DATES ~(7-0F

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

T

from Easton Boulevard to Arthur Avenue and Arthur Avenue from E: 34" Street to ;
E. 35" Street and own property which would be affected by special assessments 5 B
as a result of the proposed improvement. '-1

We, the undersigned, do hereby state that we are in favor of paving on E. 35", Street
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* The first person listed on this petition will receive a copy of the report to Council
after the petition has been canvassed.




